No. D.VI-175 (M) 3 5 7 l/

HP. Forest Departmen

Dated Bilaspur, the é /{ ?7/0\900'@7
From: CCF Bilaspur.

To: DFO Bilaspur.
Subject: - Diversion 5.5334 ha. of forest
construction of link road

Jurisdiction of Bilaspur Fe

land in favour of HPPWD for
Khal Tiba Km 070 1o 70 within the
wrest Division.
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Memo:

Reference yvour office memo. No, 7446 dated 01.10.2020
the subject cited above.
The proposed CA site has been visited/

inspected by RO
Ghumarwin whereas the site should be revisited by

DFO personally and the suitability report

may be submitted to this office. All the enclosures as received vide your letter under

reference are returned herewith in original,

Enclsi-As above. )
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